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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
s Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)
Paving Fund (PAYV)
] Primary Sponsor: Bill Hollander _—j

| Amount: $915.52 Date: May 9, 2018 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Grant to EGI for PARC to thermal tape parking lines along Frankfort Avenue between Mellwood
and Haldeman.

City Agency: Economic Growth & Innovation
Contact Person: Justin Robinson

Agency Phone: 502-574-3542

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have
determined the funds will be used for a public purpose and have the attached
documentation from the receiving department concerning the project/expenditure.
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Ethridge, Kyle

From: Propes, Tiffany M

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 12:52 PM
To: Ethridge, Kyle

Subject: RE: Frankfort Avenue Parking Lines
Follow Up Fiag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Bill Hollander

Kyle,

Daniel was able to review the location today — Haldeman to Mellwood. Below is the cost break down to lay parking
T’s. Our paint machine isn’t working so | only quoted using white thermal however, using thermal will last longer and
look nice. Please let me know your thoughts. If you approve, we’ll order the material and should be able to start the
week of May 21°%.
Thanks!

Thermal
Labdr — $490.32 (2 guys — 12 hours)

Material — $385.20 (4 boxes of thermal)
Pr’opane -540.00 (2 tanks)
Total - $915.52

From: Ethridge, Kyle

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Propes, Tiffany M

Cc: Wall, Shawn M

Subject: RE: Frankfort Avenue Parking Lines

Awesome, thank you!

Ms. Kyle Ethridge | Legislative Assistant
Office of Councilman Bill Hollander

601 W. Jefferson Street | Louisville, KY 40202
d: (502) 574-3908 o: (502) 574-1109

Click here to sign up for the District 9 weekly eNews, and sign up for the D9 blog for the latest neighborhood news and
alerts!

From: Propes, Tiffany M

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Ethridge, Kyle

Cc: Wall, Shawn M

Subject: RE: Frankfort Avenue Parking Lines

Hi Kyle,




NDF, CIF, MAP OR PAV INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: Economic Growth & Innovation

Program/Project Name:

Request Form: Is the Request Signed by all Council Member(s)
Appropriating Funding?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with
account numbers in the request form description?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of
the request exclude the matching fund amount?

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they
disclosed with account numbers in the request form description?

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville
own/will own the real estate, building or equipment? If not, the
funding source is probably NDF.

Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful
life of more than one year? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than
$5,000? If so, an ordinance is required.

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center?
If so, is the amount given for the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

Supporting Documentation: Does the attachment include a valid
estimate and description of cost?

Parking lines along Frankfort Avenue
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